A SALE Outing A SALE Shoes This is a Real See SALE Including the balance of our this seasan's stock. Men's Women's and Windows Children's **CANVAS GOODS** and SCUFFERS Waterbury & Rising A SALE King St. Union St.

Goods for Men and Boys Regatta Shirts, White Shirts, Linen, Paper and Rubber Collars, Handkerchiefs, Braces, Socks and Ties.

A. B. WETMORE, 59 Garden Street. Agent Globe Laundry

- Buy That Lamp Now -

We offer our stock of Electric Gas and Oil Lamps at reduced prices.

ST. JOHN AUER LIGHT CO.

- Opposite W.H. Thorne's Telephone 873.

TAILORING FACTS

FABRIC--SATISFACTORY
STYLE--LATEST
WORK--FAULTLESS
PRICE--MODERATE We Carry A Large Stock To Select F rom

W. J. HIGGINS, 183 Union Street

WANTED

Two First-Class Bench Hands Immediately. Apply

& GAY. HAMILTON

WOODWORKING FACTORY ERIN and BRUNSWICK STREETS, ST. JOHN.

EDDY'S TOILET PAPFR

Is All Guaranteed Chemically Pure, "YORK" is a good roll and "CANADIAN" a good package to ask for.

Schofield Paper Co- Ltd. Selling Agents, St John, N. B,

TO THOSE CONSIDERING A WATCH PURCHASE

We want to say, that we are showing a Splendid Selection of Watches in all GRADES and STYLES, and anything that we sell in this line is fully guaran-

Our Prices are Low and our Qualities are High

Ferguson @ Page. DIAMOND IMPORTERS AND JEWELERS,

41 King Street.

Phone Your "Want" Adv't

JOHN STAR

TO THE

You can attend to the whole No. 25. You can attend to the whole matter it. I few minutes — and have it off your mind. When there is an easier way invented re'll tell you about its

VEILED WOMAN'S VENGEANCE

Shots and a Basket of Vipers for Former Minister and Friends -One Time Actress—Her Extraordinary Persecution of an Entire French Family.

A new chapter has been added to the Merlou tragedy, which began some eighteen months ago with a shooting affair in the Paris boulevards, when M. Merlou, a former Minister of Finance, and at that time French Minister in Lima, was fired upon by a woman. There was a trial, and the woman was accuitted.

M. Merlou, however, in spite of the high official positions he has held, was not left in peace. He continued to receive threatening letters, to which he paid no attention. The woman who had given him so much trouble removed to a country town, where a lady resided who, she believed, had replaced her in the affections of her former friend.

She decided (says the "Telegraph") to revenge herself on this lady, and prepared the way by taking a room in an hotel near by. The lady went out for a walk in the evening with another lady friend, and as the two were passing in a deserted part of an avenue shots were fired behind them. They turned round, and saw a woman with a veil over her face coming out from behind a bush. The woman fired again at the two ladles, who were paralyzed with fear, and then she ran away after she saw that both of them had been wounded.

The younger lady was only slightly

with fear, and then she ran away after she saw that both of them had been wounded.

The younger lady was only slightly injured under the arm and in the side, but her friend had fallen down and was seriously hurt. She had to be carried to the villa, and medical attendance was immediately called. It was found that two bullets had struck her near the hip and perforated vital parts of the abdomen, and it is doubtful if she can survive. She has been lying in a state of unconsciousness ever since; and it has not been thought advisable to extract the bullets. The woman who fired the shots had reached her hotel, and was quietly packing up her boxes when a gendarme came to arrest her. She admitted that she had fired on the two ladies to have revenge on M. Merlou, and would say nothing more until she had been allowed to see a lawyer. She has since been brought to Paris, where a judicial inquiry has been opened.

She went further, and wrote odious letters to his mother, to himself, and to his sister. She resorted to all kinds of devices to reach them. One day, he alleges, she would send a letter by a neighbor or a messenger, and another day by a nurse who carried a child in her arms, of which she alleged M. Merlou was the father. She passed hours, he adds, at the grocer's and butcher's in the quarters near his father's residence waiting for him.

The state of terror in which the family of M. Merlou must have been living may well be imagined. But they did not, in spite of this, believe that Mme. Addey would really carry out her threats. The son of M. Merlou indignantly denies the accusations this ferocious woman has brought against Mme. Berge, the lady she has just shot at.

One Sunday, says the "Morning Leader" correspondent, Mme. Berge received a basket of luscious fruit—peaches, apricots, and grapes—from an unknown hand. It so happened that she was giving a dinner party that even—

AN ACTRESS AT THE ODEON.

the courts only to decide which side is right or wrong.

M. Merlou, it seems, first met Mme. Marlou, it seems, first met Mme. Pallemagne when she was appearing on the stage at the Odeon under the name of Addey. They were on good terms for some time, and there is no proof that there was anything more between them than an ordinary friendship. A rupture suddenly took place some five or six years ago, and, according to M. Merlou's statement, he has been persecuted ever since by letters

peaches, apricots, and grapes—from an unknown hand. It so happened that she was giving a dinner party that evening, and she concluded that one of her prospective guests had hit upon this method of paying her a delicate attention. The name of the woman, which is now published far and wide, is Jeanne Marguerite Dallemagne, and she was also known as Mme. Addey. Her alleged grievance is that M. Merlou had spoiled her career as an actress, and she, in revenge, will spoil his career as a politician. It is, of course, for the courts only to decide which side is right or wrong.

M. Merlou, it seems, first met Mme. Pallemagne when she was appearing Pallemagne when she was appearing to the courts of the woman, which is method of paying her a delicate attention.

At dessert the basket was handed round. When it reached Mme. Berge she started to her feet with a shrick. At the bottom of the basket she had spied five or six vipers, which, roused from their lethargy, were raising their heads threateningly.

Hostess and guests beat a hasty retreat from the room, and their terrors

ome five or six years ago, and, according to M. Merlou's statement, he has een persecuted ever since by letters and threats.

Don't waste your money buying plasters when you can get a bottle of Chamberlain's Liniment for twenty-

One day as he stepped out of a train five cents. A piece of flannel damper One day as he stepped out of a train live cents. A piece of hanner damper-at the Gare Saint Lazaire a woman ed with this liniment is superior to fired at nim, but missed him, and he any plaster for lame back, pains in recognized, it is alleged, that it was the side and chest, and much cheaper.

W. J. McGinley, New York, national J. C. Pelletier, Boston, re-elected na-

Dr. E. W. Buckley, Minneapolis, re-elected national physician. T. J. MoLaughlin, Newark, N. J., na-A board of directors was also elected.
Edward L. Hearn, the retiring supreme knight, was presented with a purse of eight thousand dollars in gold.
One of the most important matters at the convention was the institution of a \$500,000 fund for endowing scholarships in the Catholic University of America A board of directors was also elected.

much important business was Too Far Back, He Says -- Will Try

Again

PETAWAWA CAMP, Aug. 13.-An her set back has been given the ans of McCurdy and Baldwin, aviators, who have been making ready Baddeck No. 1 aeroplane for test

flights here during the past few we're. Shortly after 7.15 o'clock tonight as the drome was rising beautifully for the ascent, she suddenly fell back, breaking off her rudder and propeller and severely damaging the under runder and severely damaging the under runder framework.

and severely damaging the under run-ning gear and centre framework. Happily McCurdy, who was driving the machine, escaped without injury. The reason given by the aviator for the accident is that the engine was placed to far to the rear of the ma-chine, making her too heavy behind. War Minister on Progress in Aerial Navigation—Will Not Be Behind.

Cost of Living.

LONDON, Aug. 13—The British Chandle of the Exchequer spoke only too ruly when he told the grumblers at he new taxes in the House of Com-

Cathedral of the Immaculate Conception, and Archbishop Glennon of St. Louis delivered an eloquent sermon with language rich and rare, of the purest and most beautifully worded in the evening there was an elaborate banquet, at which the high church dignitaries graced the banquet board with their presence.

The following national officers were elected:

H. M. Carmody, Grand Rapids, Mich., deputy supreme knight.

Daniel J. Callatian, Washington, D. C., national treasurer.

W. J. McGinley, New York, national

in the Catholic University of America at Washington.

Quebec City was agreed upon at the revery morning on your way to the next place in which to hold the annual national convention. The Canadian Knights deem this a great honor, as it will be the first time a national convention was ever held in Canada.

The catholic University of America at Washington.

Quebec City was agreed upon at the every morning on your way to the revery morning on your way to the every morning on your way to the train, the post of the procession was probable to the first time a national convention was ever held in Canada.

Potts — I know it isn't right. I'm awfully sorry, but I can't help it. I have only just time to catch the train, there's the lawn and the temptationand I'il be hanged if I can resist, it is made.

Banker—Excuse me, neighbor, but data for further theoretical development. He congratulated the secretary for war on the announcement he had to made.

Harold Cox (Preston) said we had to wait until our own people had sufficient intelligence, energy and patricient intellige

be accident is that the engine was placed to far but the rear of the machine, making her too heavy behind. The valuable engine in this accident and in the Siver Dart came out uninjured. McCurdy and Baldwin have duplicate parts of Baddeck No. 1 to hand, and state that they will immediately proceed to replace the broken parts and move the engine forward.

Within a week they expect to again begin their experiments.

Although naturally a little downheart of a the analysis of the service of the progress and been made in any part and the service. It is allowin and McCurdy has placed too far back on the framework and an analysis of the had only intended to take a little longer hop than last evening. These hops were for the purpose of finding the true balance of the drome.

GERMANS HIT HARD

BY NEW TAXES

BY NE

LONDON, Aug. 13—The British Chandra golde only too truly when he told the grumbiers at the House of Commons that they would first they went most that they would first they went was at time, and not so very long ago, when Germany was one of the Contineat. This state of things are the cheapest countries to live in one that Contineat. This state of things are the cheapest countries to live in one the Contineat. This state of things are the cheapest countries to live in one the Contineat. This state of things are the cheapest countries to live in one the Contineat. This state of things are the cheapest countries to live in one the Contineat. This state of things are the cheapest countries to live in one the Contineat. This state of things are the cheapest countries to live in one the Contineat. This state of things are the cheapest countries to live in one that continued mental in any of the towns mentioned an extended the cheapest countries to live in one that continued mental in any of the towns mentioned an extended the cheapest countries to live in one that continued mental in any of the towns mentioned an extended the cheapest countries to live in one that continued mental in any of the towns mentioned an extended the cheapest countries to live in one that the cheapest countries to live in one that continued mentioned and in any of the towns mentioned an extended the cheapest countries to live in one that the cheapest countries to live in one the Continued mentioned and in any of the towns mentioned an extent of the cheapest countries to live in one that the cheapest typic of the interest the store of the cheapest typic of the salonika, was carried (being unable to walk) round the different consultates to display the marks of cruel ill-treatment at the hands of the "reformed" gendarmerie. The man's courage was wonderful, for he had received an impressive warning to say nothing of more behind the rest of the nations of the earth than we were today in

pressive warning to say nothing of what he had suffered. There is no lack of incidents like the A. Lee (C) said that Mr. Haldame's speech would not dispel the uneasy feeling that had allowed foreign countries to outstrip us in the matter of airships. While other nations had whole squadrons of these fighting machines at the present moment we had not a single one.

Or of the matter of the matter of airships. While other nations had whole squadrons of these fighting machines at the present moment we had not a single one.

Or of the matter of the beating of non-Moslem prisoners (in many cases even to death) is still an every day feature of Turkish Administration. The following incidents like the above, the beating of non-Moslem prisoners (in many cases even to death) is still an every day feature of turkish Administration. The following incident, with which this letter is still carried on with a degree of publicity, effrontery, and shamelessing the prisoners (in many cases even to death) is still an every day feature of turkish Administration. The following incident, with which this letter is still carried on with a degree of publicity, effrontery, and shamelessing the prisoners (in many cases even to death) is still an every day feature of turkish Administration. The following incident, with which this letter is still carried on with a degree of publicity efforting the prisoners (in many cases even to death) is still an every day feature of turkish Administration. The following incident, with which this letter is still carried on with a degree of publicity efforts the present and the properties of the properties o wordy battles, and the silent member of the family is the one who escapes the regrets.

The pumice stone has been found valuable in the removal of superthous hair from the face or arms, but it should be used only after the parts have been moistened with perozide of hydrogen and ammonia, then gently rubbed with the soaped pumice. Rub the pumice over a cake of pure castile soap before starting the work. This keeps the hair off, yet is no assurance it will not grow, for it is almost impossible to kill hair roots, even with electricity, the best known means, which is not always reliable and is extremely painful.

Banker—Excuse me, neighbor, but every morning on your way to the train you walk across my lawn.

Potts — I know it isn't right. I'm awfully sorry, but I can't help it. I lead of the procession was belonged the procession was belonged to have a great from a practical point of view a great from a pr



LEFT BEHIND.

MEETING PLACE

State Deputy W. J. Mahoney of the Knights of Columbus arrived in the city last evening, after a three weeks' elected national rip to Mobile, Alabama, where he atended the twenty-seventh annual inights of Columbus. Mr. Mahoney was the only member in attendance from the Maritime Provinces. About ten thousand persons attended the con-vention, coming from all parts of Canada and the United States, Mexico, West Indies and other parts of North and South America. Speaking to a Sun representative last evening, Mr. Mahoney stated that he was received in the Catholic University of America in an extremely hearty and cordial nanner, and he enjoyed himself thormanner, and he enjoyed ministration oughly while in the city of Mobile.

The gulf city each day was thronged will be the first time a national convention was ever held in Canada. with people, and each evening there were brilliant illuminations and celebrations of all sorts. There were spe cial decorations and the public gardens of the city were most beautifuly prepared for the occasion. There was so much interest manifested concerning the artistic designs of ed concerning the artistic designs of the horticultural landscape in some plots blooming in their beauty here and there, bordered and adorned with poppies in whose petals glowed electric glories, and since it seemed impossible without rudeness to prevent curious literate and approaching marrer, that without rudeness to prevent curious little eyes from approaching nearer, that the barriers were, so to speak, broken down and even these places were given up to be invaded. The picturesqueness of the gulf city, beautified for the occasion, as described by Mr. Mahoney is most wonderful.

The convention was in session Aug. the 3rd, 4th and 5th, during which time much important business was